Appendix E - Additional conditions agreed with Public Health &
Trading Standards

From: I

Sent: 03 May 2023 13:44
To: I
Subject: New conditions - Campo Sancho Limited - 23/0511/PL

From: [

Sent: 02 May 2023 09:18

To: Housing & Health Services - Community Protection |
Cc: I

Subject: [External] Re: Campo Sancho Limited - 23/0511/PL

pear [

We agree to the conditions below.

Kind regards

On 28 Apr 2023, at 12:24, Housing & Health Services - Community Protection

N, - \vrote:

Good morning

We have received enquiries from both Public Health and Trading Standards regarding the Age
Verification Policy for Campo Sancho Ltd.

Can you please confirm if you agree to the conditions below.

The licence holder shall ensure that all members of staff involved in the sale of alcohol receive
training with regards to age restricted sales.

This training must include the following:

e The licensing objectives.

@ Recognising signs of drunkenness and recognising intoxication through drugs.

e Challenge 25 and appropriate forms of identification.

e Refusals logs including when and how to use them. This training must be documented, signed by
any person involved in the sale of alcohol on site to state that they understand the training, and kept
for a minimum of 6 months following the event. No person shall sell alcohol until they have received
the training and signed the training document.

With kind regards


Brad.Wheeler
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